
                REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

         DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM 

                Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

            

        December 1, 2023 

 

AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE SUPPLY AND 

DELIVERY OF IT EQUIPMENTS (531 UNITS OF DESKTOP COMPUTERS AND 301 UNITS OF 

LAPTOP COMPUTERS)  

 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to amend certain provisions of the Invitation to Bid and 

Instructions to Bidders relative to the above-mentioned subject procurement. 

 

SECTIONS/CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

AS ISSUED IN THE PHILIPPINE 

BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
AMENDMENTS 

Section III 

Bid Data Sheet 

 

ITB Clause 1.2 

 

 

 

 

The lot(s) and reference is/are: 

Lot 

No. 

Description 

of Goods Qty 

Estimated 

Project Cost 

(EPC) 

1 Desktop 

Computers 

531 

units 

PhP 

24,999,500.00 

2 Laptop 

Computers 

301 

units 

PhP 

12,299,754.00 

 
TOTAL 

 PhP 

41,599,168.00 
 

 

 

 

The lot(s) and reference is/are: 

Lot 

No. 

Description 

of Goods Qty 

Estimated 

Project Cost 

(EPC) 

1 Desktop 

Computers 

531 

units 

PhP 

26,549,469.00 

2 Laptop 

Computers 

301 

units 

PhP 

15,049,699.00 

 
TOTAL 

 PhP 

41,599,168.00 
 

SECTIONS/CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

QUERIES FROM PROSPECTIVE 

BIDDER 
CLARIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS 

Section I 

 Invitation to Bid 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

Can the delivery period be extended to thirty 

(30) days? 

 

Pronet Systems 

May we extend the schedule of delivery into 

60 calendar days 

 

From Quartz Business Products 

Corporation: 

Most of the items are all configure to order 

and will come from oversea plant in 

Singapore. We humbly request  to  relax  

this  Production Schedule. 

 

Forty-Five to Sixty Days (45-60) 

Calendar days from Supplier’s receipt 

of Notice to Proceed (NTP)  

 

 

 

The delivery period is extended to thirty (30) 

calendar days upon receipt of Notice to Proceed 

(NTP). 
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Section II  

Instruction to Bidders 

 

 

From: 16/35 MM Production Supply 

 

Can we submit an aggregate contract in lieu of 

the Single Largest Completed Contracts 

(SLCC) requirement? 

 

In the event that we entered a Joint Venture 

Agreement, what will be the requirement? Do 

we have to submit both of our SLCC? 

 

 

 

As approved by World Bank, bidders must 

submit a Single Largest Completed Contract.  

 

 

Bidders may submit the Single Largest 

Completed Contracts (SLCC) of any joint 

venture partner.  

Section II  

Instruction to Bidders 

 

Issuance of Supplemental Bid 

Bulletin/s (SBB) 

From: 16/35 MM Production Supply 

 

Will you issue SBB to address the 

queries/amend certain specification? 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes, we will issue the SBB within the week. 

Written clarifications from the supplier/s shall 

be submitted ten (10) calendar days before the 

opening of bids.  

Section II  

Instruction to Bidders 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

With respect to the submission of bidding 

documents, do we have to submit separate 

envelopes for lots 1 and 2? 

 

In that case, how can we base it on SLCC?  

 

Considering that this is only one project, 

shouldn’t we base the SLCC on the total 

estimated cost for both lots? 

 

Can I submit the same SLCC, with a value of 

equal or more than fifty percent (50%) of the 

contract to be bid, for both lots? 

 

 

Yes.  

 

 

 

The SLCC is per lot basis.  

 

 

The SLCC is the based on the lot being bidded 

upon. 

 

 

 

The SLCC is the based on the lot being bidded 

upon.  

 

Section II  

Instruction to Bidders 

 

From: Columbia Technologies Inc. 

 

If the SLCC used for lot 1 and lot 2 are the 

same, is this similar in nature? 

 

 

Similar Contract shall refer to Supply and 

Delivery of IT Equipment (Desktop Computers 

and Laptops)  

 

Section II  

Instruction to Bidders 

From: 16/35 MM Production Supply 

 

If we only participate in lot 1, do we still have 

to meet the requirement in the NFCC 

computation (must be at least equal to the 

ABC to be bid)? 

 

 

 

The SLCC is the based on the lot being bidded 

upon.  

 

Section VII 

Technical       

Specifications 

 

 

LOT 1: Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Desktop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Processor: (Minimum) 

Intel Core i5-12400 (10 cores, 

16 Threads, 2.5GHz, up to 4.6 

GHz, 20MB Intel Smart 

Cache) or equivalent 

 

 

 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

Clarification: Specification of   Intel Core i5 

must be 13400 (13th Generation), not 12400 

(10 cores), considering 12400 is the specs for 

12th Generation. There must be a 

typographical error. 

 

 

 

Amended to read: 

 

Processor: (Minimum) 

 Intel Core i5-13400 processor (10 Cores 16 

Threads 2.5GHz up to 4.6GHz, 20MB Intel 

Smart Cache) or equivalent 
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LOT 1: Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Desktop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Display: 21.5 “ VGA + 

HDMI (1920 x 1080) with 

100Hz 

1 x USB 3.2- Gen 1 Type-A 

Port, 16 x Number 

of PCle…. 

 

 

 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

Clarification: The specs should only be: 21.5 

“ VGA + HDMI (1920 x 1080) 

 

 

From Quartz Business Products 

Corporation: 

 

21.5” VGA + HDMI (1920 x 1080) with 

75-100 Hz 

We would like to request to range the display 

refresh rate. Market Standard 

specification for a 21.5” display is within 

75 Hz – 100 Hz. 

 

From Innovations Expert Inc. 

Request for adjustment: No option for 

100Hz Refresh Rate 

 

 

 

 

Amended to read as follows: 

 

Display: 21.5” VGA + HDMI (1920 x 1080) 

with 100Hz 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LOT 1: Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Desktop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

I/O Ports: 

Front I/O Ports: 

1 x Card Reader 

2 x Audio Jacks 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – A 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – C 

Read I/O 

Ports: 1 x 

HDMI Port 

1 x HDMI -Out 2.0 Ports 

1 x HDMI-Out 1.4 B 

3 x Audio Jacks 

1 x USB 2.0 Type-A Port 

1 x USB 3.2 – Gen 1 

Type – A Port 

16 x Number of 

PCIe 1 x 

Number of 

PCIe 

M.2 Slot for SSD 

M.2 Slot 

for WLAN 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

For I/O Ports: 1x HDMI-Out 2.0 Ports 1x 

HDMI-Out 1.4 B, what does it mean?  

 

Regarding I/O Ports: 1x HDMI-Out 2.0 Ports 

1x HDMI-Out 1.4 B, are these specifications 

intended for desktop computers or laptops?  

 

 

 

Is it equipped with two (2) or three (3) HDMI 

ports in total? 

 

 

 

From Quartz Business Products 

Corporation: 

Requesting to relax some of the ports for us to 

join the bidding. Our desktop brand HP have 

some limitations specifically on the Audio 

Jacks and HDMI in-out, which we believe 

only Asus and Acer can comply. 

 

I/O Ports: 

Front I/O Ports: 

1 x Card Reader or adaptor 

2 x Audio Jacks or combo audio jack 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – A 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – C 

Read I/O Ports: 1 x 

HDMI Port 

 

Amended to read: 

 

I/O Ports 

Front 

2 x Audio jack(s) or combo audio jack 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – A 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – C 

 

Rear 

1 x LAN port(s) 

3 x Audio jack(s)  

At least 2 x USB 2.0 Type A port(s) 

 

 

Video connectors 

1 x HDMI -Out 2.0 Ports 

1 x HDMI-Out 1.4 B 

 

Expansion slots 

1 x M.2 slot (for SSD) 

1 x M.2 slot (for WLAN) 
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1 x HDMI -Out 2.0 Ports 1 

x HDMI-Out 1.4 B 

3 x Audio Jacks or combo audio jack 

1 x USB 2.0 Type-A Port 

1 x USB 3.2 – Gen 1 

Type – A Port 

16 x Number of PCIe 1 x 

Number of PCIe 

M.2 Slot for SSD 

M.2 Slot for WLAN 
 

Lot 2. Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Laptop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Memory: (Minimum) 

8 GB DDR4 On-Board 

 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

In my understanding, the memory that is 

required is built in. Would it be okay if we 

provided a SO-DIMM type memory with two 

slots, so that in the future, when upgrading 

gigs, it could be installed or expanded further? 

 

Amended to read: 

 

Memory: (Minimum) 

8 GB DDR4  

 

Lot 2. Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Laptop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Graphics Cards: 

(Minimum) 

Intel Iris X Graphics 

 

 

From Quartz Business Products 

Corporation: 

Due to budget constraint, we would like to 

request to relax the Intel Iris X Graphics. 

 

Graphics Cards: (Minimum) Integrated 

Graphics 

 

 

 

Amended to read: 

 

Graphics Cards: (Minimum) 

Intel UHD Graphics for 13th Generation 

Lot 2. Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Laptop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Fingerprint 

 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

Can we offer Windows Hello, which includes 

facial recognition features? 

 

 

 

No changes. 

Lot 2. Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Laptop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Keyboard: Chiclet Keyboard 

 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

A chiclet keyboard is one with flat, 

rectangular or oblong keys. Can we offer a 

standard (full-size with numpad) keyboard?  

 

 

 

 

Amended to read:  

 

“Keyboard: Manufacturer’s standard” 

Lot 2. Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Laptop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

I/O Ports: 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – A 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – C 

2 x USB 2.0 Type – A 

1 x HDMI 1.4 

1 x 3.5 mm Combo Audio 

Jack 

1 x DC-In/N/A 

 

 

From Quartz Business Products 

Corporation: 

Requesting to relax and allow to use an 

adapter hub for the 1 x USB 2.0 Type- A 

since the brand we are positioning only 

have 1 x USB 2.0 Type-A. Since our brand 

offered have a built in RJ-45 already and 

doesn’t need to have another adapter. 

 

I/O Ports: 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – A 

1 x USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type – C 

2 x USB 2.0 Type – A or adapter hub 

1 x HDMI 1.4 

1 x 3.5 mm Combo Audio Jack 

1 x DC-In/N/A 

 

 

 

 

No Changes 
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Lot 2. Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Laptop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Sensory 

BIOS Booting User 

Password Protection 

 

From Quartz Business Products 

Corporation: 

Different brand got different wordings for 

this type of security features, requesting to 

add the “equivalent” to avoid confusion 

on the interpretation of such specification. 

 

Sensory 

BIOS Booting User or equivalent 

Password Protection or equivalent 

 

 

 

Sensory: 

BIOS Booting User Password Protection or 

equivalent 

Lot 2. Item Description: IT 

Equipment (Laptop 

Computers)- Brand New 

 

Inclusions: USB-A to RJ45 

Gigabit Ethernet Adapter 

One-Year Anti-Virus 

Subscription 

Licensed MS Office 

application suite 

 

 

From: Xitrix Computer Corp. 

 

Is Licensed MS Office application suite 

subscription or perpetual rate? 

 

 

 

One (1) year only. Unless otherwise specified in 

the Technical Specifications, the default is one 

(1) year.  

Section VII 

Technical       

Specifications 

 

Additional Requirements 

Common to Both 

Lots 

 

Manufacturer’s Authorization 

 

 

 

 

Inclusion: Licensed MS Office 

application suite 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Columbia Technologies Inc. 

 

Do we still need to submit the Manufacturer’s 

Authorization 

 

 

 

From: 16/35 MM Production Supply 

 

What is your preferred office application? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bidders are required to comply with the 

requirements as listed in the bid documents. 

 

 

 

Amended to read: 

 

Inclusion: 1 year subscription of Microsoft 

Office 365 for Business. 

Other Queries: 

Quantity : 531 UNITS 

Innovations Expert Inc. 

Request for adjustment: Is it possible to 

reduce no. of units to 301 so we can comply 

on the SLCC? 

The quantity as stated in the bid documents shall 

be maintained. 

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents and supersede previous issuances relative to the subject 

procurement. 

 

Approved by: 

 

 

AMIHILDA J. SANGCOPAN 

Undersecretary, Office of Mindanao Affairs & 

Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee 


